)V Oshawas Memorandum

Prepare To Be Amazed

Corporate Services Department
City Clerk Services

File: A-2110

Date: July 19, 2019

To: Lisa Hart, Chair and Members of the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory Committee
From: Hannah Leznoff, Council-Committee Coordinator

Re: Special Meeting of the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory Committee

This is to provide the agenda for a special meeting of the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory
Committee meeting called for:

Tuesday, July 23, 2019
2:00 p.m.
Committee Meeting Room, Council Building

The purpose of the meeting is to consider the following:

Presentation

Richard Summers, Vice President, TT7 Inc. and Joel D. Gerber, Architect, Victor J. Heinrichs
Inc. to provide a presentation concerning an Accessibility Plan Amendment for 70 King Street
East.

Reports

OAAC-19-29 Accessibility Plan Amendment — 70 King Street East

(See Pages 1 to 6)

Motion for Direction

The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005. If you have accessibility needs and require alternate
formats or other accommodations, please contact City Clerk Services at 905-436-3311 or by
email at clerks @oshawa.ca.



mailto:clerks@oshawa.ca
http://www.oshawa.ca/agendas/oaac/2019/07-23/report_oaac-19-29.pdf
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